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&bﬂ/ CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20207 / ;\7 7

JuL 3 1 1974

James A. Brodsky, Esquire
Consumers Union of Amarica
Washington, D. C. 20036

Dear Mr. Brodsky:

This letter is in response to your letter of May 23, 1974, regarding
the potential tort liability of offerors for negligently developing a
standard and the potential liability of offerors to the Commission.

With respect to an offeror's potential tort liability, it is
our view that an offeror should not be held liable in tort for negligently
developing a standard. This view is expressed in recognition of the
fact that a court in a private law suit against an offeror would not
be bound by our view on this matter.

Our opinion rests primarily on the observation that the Commission
has the sole responsibility for issuing an effective and reasqnable
standard, whereas the offeror is responsible for developing one or more
requirements that will not have the force of law until evaluated by the
Commission and subjected to public scrutiny in a rulemaking proceeding
including the opportunity for judicial review based on substantial
evidence on the record. Translated into the terminology of the law of
torts, we believe that even if it could be determined that the offeror
owes a duty of due care to consumers, the offeror's lack of control over
the subsequent proceedings insulates him from liability because the oppor-
tunity for scrutiny and rejection of the requirements constitutes, as
suggested in your letter, a superseding intervening cause.

In response to your question concerning the offeror's potential
liability to the Commission, we find it impossible to set forth all of
the theoretically possible misdeeds of an offeror and then to theorize
on all of the possible remedies. Although the regulations for davelop-
ing standards under the Consumer Product Safety Act state one remedy
for the misuse of contributed funds (16 CFR 1105.9, 39 FR 16206) the
stated remedy is not necessarily exclusive.

Please let me know if I can provide you with any further information.

Sincerely,
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Michael A. Brown
General Counsel ;/

cc: David A. Swankin, Swankin, Turner & Koch ADVI Y OPlN‘ON

Counsel for National Consumers League, 1755 Massachusetts Ave., W
Washington, D. C. 20036
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